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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SECFORM 17-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2){b) THEREUNDER

1. For the quartterly period ended: June 30, 2019
2. Commission identification number: CS201517778. BIR Tax Identification No: 009-123-698
4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.

5. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation 6. Industry Classification Code:
or organization (SEC Use Only)

Philippines

7. Address of issuer's principal office: PostalCode
8F Sun Life Centre 5" Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634

8. Issuer's telephone number, including area code .
(02) -~ 555-8888

9. Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report
N.A.

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the Code, or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
QOutstanding and Amount of Debt
Outstanding
Common Shares (Unclassified) 5,928,254 shares

(as of June 30, 2019)

11. Are any or ali of the securities listed on a Stock Exchange?
Yes | | No [x]

If yes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed therein:

12. Indicate by check mark whether the registrant:

(a) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC Rule 17
thereunder or Sections 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and Sections
26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines, during the preceding twelve

(12) months {or for such shorter period the registrant was required to file such
reports)

Yes [x ] No [ ]
(b) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past ninety {90) days.
Yes [x ] No [ ]
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PART A - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND DECEMBER 31, 2018

In US Dollars (Unaudited) (Audited)
NOTE 2019 2018
ASSET
Cash and cash equivalents 4 177,451 186,678
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5 6,408,174 ' 5,778,245
Due from Broker 6 - 60,001
Other current assets 7 2,226 139
Total Assets 6,587,851 " 6,025,063
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables 5,403 5,300
Payable to fund manager 10,220 9,456
Due to Broker - -
Total Current Liabilities 15,623 14,756
EQUITY -
Share capital 10 131,999 131,994
Deposit for future stock subscription 10 . .
Additional paid-in capital 11 . 5,908,402 5,908,559
Retained earnings 610,317 32,413
Treasury shares 10 (78,490) (52,659)
Total Equity 12 6,572,228 6,010,307
_ 0,587,851 6,025,063
Net Asset Value Per Share 12 1.1086 1.0100
Total Equity 6,572,228 6,010,307
Capital Stock - Php 1.00 par value
Authorized - 10,000,000 shares
Issued and Fully Paid Shares 5,928,254 5,950,513
Total Number of Shares 5,928,254 5,950,513

NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE $ 1.1086 % 1.0100




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 20138

(Unaudited) {Unaudited)
NOTE 2019 2018

Investment Income - net : :
Net realized gains on investments 5 $ 122,209 % 201,947
Interest income 13 67 5,701
Others 392 1

122,668 207,649
Investment Expenses
Commission 581 96
Net Investment Income 122,087 207,553
Operating Expenses
Management fees 52,024 67,462
Taxes and Licenses ' 842 6,730
Directors and Audit Fees 3,959 1,775
Custodian and Transfer Fees 8,429 8,674
Miscellaneous ) 1,701 6,542

66,955 91,183
Profit Before Net Unrealized Gains (Loss) . 55,132 116,370
on Investments )

Unrealized Gain {Loss) on Investments . 5 532,782 (319,710}
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE TAX 587,914 (203,340)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 10 28
NET PROFIT / {LOSS) 14 % 587,904 3% (203,368)

EARNINGS / LOSS PER SHARE ' 14 3 0.099 §_ (0.034)




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 2018

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
2019 2018

Investment Income - net
Net realized gains on investments $ 72,875 % 34,877
Interest income 29 2,710
Others 169 1

73,073 37.588
Investment Expenses
Commission 447 -
Net Investment Income ) - 72,626 37,588
OPERATING EXPENSES
Management fees ‘ 26,592 33,248
Taxes and Licenses 254 306
Directors and Audit Fees 2,569 591
Custodian and Transfer Fees 4,145 4,300
-Miscellaneous 1,014 1,239

34,574 39,684
PROFIT BEFORE UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMENT 38,052 (2,096)
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 135,541 {214,343)
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE TAX 173,593 (216.439)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 5 13
NET PROFIT $ 173,588 % {216,452)

EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) $ 0.0291 % 0.0362

_ e




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 2018

Deposit for

NOTE Sha.re Adc!it.iona'l Paid- future stock Retai_ned Treasury Total
Capital in Capital L Earnings Shares
subscription
Balance, January 1, 2019 $ 131,994 % 5,908,559 % - $ 22,413 % (52,659) 6,010,307
Profit for the period 587,904 587,904
Transactions with owners:
Issuance of shares during the period 10 5 230 235
Acquisition of Treasury shares during the period 10 - - - (184,617) (184,617)
Reissuance of Treasury shares during the period 10 - (387). - - 158,787 158,400
Receipts(Redemptions) of Deposits for Future Subscriptions 10 - - - - -
Total Transactions with owners 5 (157) - - {25,831) {25,983)
Balance, June 30, 2019 10,11 § 131,999 §% 5,908,402 % - $ 610,317 % (78,490) 6,572,228
Additional .
Sha-re Paid-in Deposit for fut_ure Retained Eamings Treasury Shares Total
Capital . stock subscription
Capital
Balance, January 1, 2018 $ 131,993 § 5,949,055 % 2,093,638 % 636,321 % - 8,811,007
Profit for the period (203.368) (203,368)
Transactions with owners: :
Acquisition of Treasury shares during the period (1.613,264}) (1.613,264)
Reissuance of Treasury shares during the period 1 (55.829) 1,604,996 1,549,168
Receipts{Redemptions) of Deposits for Future Subscripitons (693.783) _(693,783)
Total Transactions with owners 1 {55.829) (693.783) - (8.267) (757.878) .
Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 131,994 3 5,893,226 % 1,399,855 % 432,953 $. (8,267) 7,849,761




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 2018

{Unaudited) (Unaudited)
. NOTE 2019 2018

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Profit (Loss) before tax $ 587914 $ (203,340}
Adjustments for: .

Net unrealized {gains) loss on investments 5 (532,782) 319,710

Net realized gains on investments 5 (122,209) (201,947)

Interest income 13 (67) (5.701)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (67,144) (91,278)
Decrease (Increase) in:

Other current assets 7 (2,087) (12,939)
Increase (Decrease) in:

Accrued expenses and other payables 103 11,884

Payable to fund manager 764 6,333
Cash used in operations (68,364) (86,000)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss (3,466,341) (11,492,126)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 3,551,403 12,467,276
Interest received 67 8,801
Income taxes paid (10) {33)
Net cash generated operating activities 16,755 897,918
Cash Flows from Financing Activities '
Issuance of shares during the period 10 235 -
Payments on acquisition of treasury shares 10 (184,617) (1.613,264)
Proceeds from reissuance of treasury shares 10 158,400 1,549,168
Receipt/Payments of deposit for future stock subscriptions 10 - (693,783)
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities {25,983) ~ (757,878)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (9,227) 140,040
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 186,678 149,530

$ 177,451 § 289,570

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards (PERS), which include all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS)
and interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee {(IFRIC),
Philippine Interpretations Committee (PIC) and Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) as approved
by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) and the Board of Accountancy (BOA), and
adopted by the SEC.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets measured at fair value and certain financial instruments carried at amortized cost.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Functional Currency

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollar (USD), the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts are recorded to the nearest dollar,
except when otherwise indicated.

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effective in 2018

The new and revised accounting standards and interpretations that have been published by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and approved by the FRSC in the Philippines, were assessed to be
applicable to the Company's financial statements, are as follows:

PERS 9, Financial Instruments (2014)
The Company has applied PFRS 9 Financial Instruments (2014) and the related consequential amendments
to other PFRS Standards.

The Company has elected to apply the modified retrospective restatement. Consequently, the Company did
not restate comparatives in respect of the classification and measurement of financial instruments,
impairment of financial assets and general hedge accounting,

Additionally, the Company adopted consequential amendments to PFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures
that were applied to the disclosures for 2018.

PFRS 9 introduced new requirements for:

(a} Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

All recognized financial assets that are within the scope of PFRS 9 are required to be measured subsequently
at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Specifically:

* debt instruments that (i) are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows and (ii) have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)
on the principal amount outstanding, are measured subsequently at amortized cost (net of any write
down for impairment), unless the asset is designated at FVTPL under the fair value option;

+ debt instruments that (i} are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the
contractual cash flows and to sell the debt instruments, and (ii) have contractual cash flows that are SPPI
on the principal amount ouistanding, are measured subsequently at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), unless the asset is designated at FVTPL under the fair value option;

* all other debt investments and equity investments are measured subsequently at FVTPL.
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Despite the aforegoing, the Company may make the following irrevocable election/designation at initial
recognition of a financial asset:

+ the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity investment
that is neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
combination in other comprehensive income; and

¢ the Company may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

This standard also contains requirements for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and
derecognition requirements. Specifically, PFRS 9 requires that changes in the fair value of the financial
liability attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability be presented in other comprehensive income
(OCI}, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in OCI would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability s
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, but are instead transferred to retained earnings
when the financial liability is derecognized.

There were no changes to the classification and measurement of financial liabilities, as the new requirements
affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are designated at FVTPL and the Company does not have any
such liabilities. The derecognition rules have been transferred from PAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement and have not been changed.

The measurement category and the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities in accordance with PAS
39 and PFRS 9 at January 1, 2018 are as follows:

PAS 39 PFRS 9
Financial Assets Measurement Carrying Measurement Carrying
category amounts category anounts
Cash and cash Loans and . .
equivalents receivables $149,530  Amortized cost $289,530
Financial assets at FVTPL
Held for trading
Global mutual funds FVITL 7,979,392 FVIPL 7,979,392
Global exchange traded FVTPL 360,932 FVIPL 360,932
funds
Investments in fixed FVIPL 195,742 FYTPL 195,742
income secirities
Designated
Special savings deposit FVIPL 140,000 FVITL -
Total financial assets at j
FVITL . 8,676,060 8,536,066
Other financial assets
Accrued interest Loans and 3,100 Amortized cost 3,100
receivable recetvables
Total financial assets $8,828,696 $8.828,696

The Company performed a detailed analysis of its business models for managing financial assets and analysis
of their cash flow characteristics.

The following table reconciles the carrying amounts of financial assets, from their previous measurement
category in accordance with PAS 39 to their new measurement categories upon transition to PFRS 9 on
January 1, 2018:
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PAS 33 carrying PFRS 9 carrying

Financial Assets amounts as at Reclassifications amounts as at January
December 31, 2017 1, 2018
Cash and cash equivalents
Opening balance under PAS $149,530 $140,000 $289,530
39 and closing balance under
PERS 9

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Opening balance under PAS $8,676,066 - $8,676,066
39 - ($140,000) (140,000}
Less: Reclassification to

amortized cost _

Closing balance under PFRS 9 $8,676,066 ($140,000) $8,536,066

No remeasurement gain or loss was recognized in the balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2018 since
special savings account was reclassified at face value from FVIPL to amortized cost.

The Company holds time deposits or special savings accounts amounting to $140,000 which had previously
been designated at FVTPL. The Company has chosen to designate these financial assets upon transition to
PERS 9 and measure them at amortized cost as cash equivalents provided that the maturity of the deposit
from the date of purchase is 3 months or less, otherwise, it will be measured at FVTPL.

The effective interest rate of the time depdsit is 0.5% per annum and $3.89 of interest income has been
recognized in 2017.

(b} Impairment of financial assets

The impairment model under this standard reflects expected credit losses (ECL), as opposed to incurred credit
losses under PAS 39. Under the impairment approach of this standard, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are recognized. Instead, an entity always accounts for ECL and
changes in those ECL. The amount of ECL should be updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. '

In particular, PFRS 9 requires the Company to measure the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly

since initial recognition, or if the financial instrument is a purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI)

financial asset. However, if the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition (except for a POCI financial asset), the Company is required to measure the loss allowance for

that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-months ECL. IFRS 9 also requires a simplified approach
for measuring the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and
lease receivables in certain circumstances.

No loss allowance is to be remeasured upen transition to PFRS 9 from PAS 39 since the financial assets
measured at amortized cost do not indicate any possibility of impairment or default of payment.

(c) General hedge accounting

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk components of
non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been replaced
with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no
longer required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about the Company’s risk management activities have
also been introduced.

The new hedge accounting rules did not have an impact to the Company as there are currently no qualifying
transactions.
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PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard combines, enhances, and replaces specific guidance on recognizing revenue with single
standard. An entity will recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services.

It defines a new five-step model to recognize revenue from customer contracts:

Identify the contract(s) with a customer
» Identify the performance obligations in the contract
¢ Determine the transaction price

¢ Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

e Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Application of this guidance will depend on the facts and circumstances present in a contract with a customer
and will require the exercise of judgment.

The adoption of the standard did not have a significant impact on the Company'’s financial statements since
the Company’s revenue is earned from interest income, dividend income, realized gains or losses and fair
value gains or losses which do not arise from contracts with customers.

Amendments to PERS 15, Clarifications to PFRS 15

The amendments in the standard address three topics namely identifying performance obligations, principal
versus agent considerations, and licensing and provide some transition relief for modified contracts and
completed contracts.

e Added a clarification that the objective of the assessment of a promise to transfer goods or services to a
customer is to determine whether the nature of the promise, within the context of the contract, is to
transfer each of those goods or services individually or, instead, to transfer a combined item or items to
which the promised goods or services are inputs.

e (Clarification on how to assess control in determining whether a party providing goods or services is a
principal or an agent.

¢ Clarification on when an entity’s activities significantly affect the intellectual property by amending the
application guidance.

The adoption of the amendments did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements
since the Company’s revenue is earned from interest income, dividend income, realized gains or losses and
fair value gains or losses which do not arise from contracts with customers.

Philippine Interpretation [FRIC 22, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation covers foreign currency transactions when an entity recognizes a non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration before the entity
recognizes the related asset, expense or income. It does not apply when an entity measures the related asset,
expense or income on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received or paid at a date other
than the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability.

The interpretation did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements. This is because
the Company already accounts for the transactions involving the payment or receipt of advance consideration
in a foreign currency in a way that is consistent with the interpretation.
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New Accounting Standards Effective in 2019

PERS 16, Leases

This standard provides a single lessee accounting model, requiring lessees to recognize assets and liabilities for
all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less (i.e. short-term lease) or the underlying asset has a low
value (i.e. lease of low-value assets).

A contract is, Or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the
identified asset’s use and to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from that use. An asset is typically
identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be identified by being implicitly
specified at the time it is made available for use by the customer.

Lessors continue to classify leases as operating or finance, with PFRS 16's approach to lessor accounting
substantially unchanged from its predecessor, PAS 17.

The future adoption of the standard will have no significant impact on the Company's financial statements as
the Company does not have any existing contract that is, or contains, a lease.

Amendment to PFRS 9, Prepayment Features with Negative Compénsation
The amendments include:
Changes regarding symmaetric prepayment options

Under the amendments, the sign of the prepayment amount is not relevant, i.e. depending on the interest rate
prevailing at the time of termination, a payment may also be made in favor of the contracting party effecting
the early repayment. The calculation of this compensation payment must be the same for both the case of an
early repayment penalty and the case of an early repayment gain.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company does not have financial instruments with prepayment features with negative compensation.

Clarification regarding the modification of financial liabilities

The final amendments also contain a clarification regarding the accounting for a modification or exchange of
a financial liability measured at amortized cost that does not result in the derecognition of the financial
hability. The IASB clarifies that an entity recognizes any adjustment to the amortized cost of the financial
liability arising from a modification or exchange in profit or loss at the date of the modification or exchange.
A retrospective change of the accounting treatment may therefore become necessary if in the past the effective
interest rate was adjusted and not the amortized cost amount.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted. '

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company's financial statements as the
Company does not have modification of financial liabilities transactions.

PAS 28, Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendment clarify that an entity applies PFRS 9 including its impairment requirements, to long-term
interests in an associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture
but to which the equity method is not applied.

The amendment is effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier appliﬁation is permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no impact on the Company's financial statements as the
Company does not have any long-term interest in associates and in joint ventures.
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New Accounting Standards Effective After the Reporting Period Ended December 31, 2018 - Adopted by
FRSC but pending for approval by the BOA

The Company will adopt the following standards when these become effective.

Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 23, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

This interpretation applies in determining the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under PAS 12, Income Taxes.

An entity has to consider whether it is probable that the relevant authority will accept each tax treatment, or
group of tax treatments, that it used or plans to use in its income tax filing.

 If the entity concludes that it is probable that a particular tax treatment is accepted, the entity has to
determine taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates
consistently with the tax treatment included in its income tax filings.

¢ If the entity concludes that it is not probable that a particular tax treatment is accepted, the entity has
to use the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. The decision should be
based on which method provides better predictions of the resolution of the uncertainty.

An entity has to reassess its judgments and estimates if facts and circumstances change.

The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier
application is permitted. -

The Company is still evaluating the impact of the new accounting standards on the Company’s determination
of taxable profitfloss, unused tax credit and tax rate.

Amendments to PAS 19, Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments in Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement are:

» If a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, it is now mandatory that the current service cost
and the net interest for the period after the remeasurement are determined using the assumptions used
for the remeasurement.

¢ In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted. '

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company has no existing employees.

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Amendments to PFRS 3 and PFRS 11, Previously held interest in a joint operation

The amendments to PFRS 3 clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation,
it remeasures previously held interests in that business. The amendments to PFRS 11 clarify that when an
entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does not remeasure previously
held interests in that business.

Amendments to PAS 12, Income tax consequences of payments on financial instruments classified as equity
The amendments clarify that the requirements in the former paragraph 52B (to recognize the income tax
consequences of dividends where the transactions or events that generated distributable profits are
recognized) apply to all income tax consequences of dividends by moving the paragraph away from
paragraph 52A that only deals with situations where there are different tax rates for distributed and
undistributed profits.
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Amendments to PAS 23, Borrowing costs eligible for capitalization

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for
its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an entlly borrows generally when
calculating the capitalization rate on general borrowings.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the

Company has no interest in a joint operation, financial instruments classified as equity and borrowing cost
transactions.

PERS 17, Insurance Contracts

PFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of PFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides
relevant information that faithfully represents those contracts. This information gives a basis for users of
financial statements to assess the effect that insurance contracts have on the entity's financial position,
financial performance and cash flows.

The key principles in PFRS 17 are that an entity:

¢ identifies as insurance contracts those contracts under which the entity accepts significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder;

+ separates specified embedded derivatives, distinct investment components and distinct performance
obligations from the insurance contracts;

s divides the contracts into groups that it will recognize and measure;
* recognizes and measures groups of insurance contracts at:

i.  arisk-adjusted present value of the future cash flows (the fulfilment cash flows) that incorporates
all of the available information about the fulfilment cash flows in a way that is consistent with
observable market information; plus (if this value is a liability) or minus (if this value is an asset)

ii.  an amount representing the unearned profit in the group of contracts {the contractual service
margin);

¢ recognizes the profit from a group of insurance contracts over the period the entity provides insurance

cover, and as the entity is released from risk. If a group of contracts is or becomes loss-making, an entity
recognizes the loss immediately;

* presents separately insurance revenue (that excludes the receipt of any investment component), insurance
service expenses (that excludes the repayment of any investment components) and insurance finance
income or expenses; and

» discloses information to enable users of financial statements to assess the effect that contracts within the
scope of PFRS 17 have on the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of an entity.

PERS 17 includes an optional simplified measurement approach, or premium allocation approach, for
simpler insurance contracts.

The standard is effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022. Earlier application is permitted.

The future adopuon of the standard will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company does not issue insurance contracts.
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Amendments to PAS 1 and PAS 8, Definition of Material

The amendments relate to a revised definition of 'material”:

Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial
statements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting entity.

Three new aspects of the new definition include (i) obscuring; (ii) could reasonably be expected to influence;
and (iii) primary users.

The amendments stress especially five ways material information can be obscured:

» if the language regarding a material item, transaction or other event is vague or unclear;

* if information regarding a material item, transaction or other event is scattered in different places in
the financial statements;

e if dissimilar items, transactions or other events are inappropriately aggregated;
« if similar items, transactions or other events are inappropriately disaggregated; and

o if material information is hidden by immaterial information to the extent that it becomes unclear
what information is material.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020. Earlier application is
permitted.

The Company will continue its assessment and will finalize the same upon the effectivity of this standard.
Amendments to PERS 3, Definition of Business

The amendments are to:

e clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a

minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to
create outputs;

* narrow the definitions of a business and of outputs by focusing on goods and services provided to
customers and by removing the reference to an ability to reduce costs;

e add guidance and lllustratlve examples to help entities assess whether a substantive process has been
acquired;

e remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable of replacing any missing inputs or
processes and continuing-to produce outputs; and

¢ add an optional concentration test that permits a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of
activities and assets is not a business.
The amendments are effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2020 and to asset acquisitions
that occur on or after the beginning of that period.

The Company will continue its assessment and will finalize the same upon the effectivity of this standard.

3, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on trade-date, the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or
minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are
incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.
Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities carried at FVTPL are expensed in profit or
loss.
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Classification and subseguent measurement

From January 1, 2018, the Company has applied PFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

» FVTPL, and
e amortized cost.

As at June 30, 2019 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets classified at
FVTOCIL ,

Classification of financial assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual cash flows of the financial assets. A financial asset is to be measured at
- amortized cost if: a} the objective of the business model is to hold the financial asset for the collection of
the contractual cash flows, and b) the contractual cash flows under the instrument represent SPPI.

All other debt and equity instruments, including investments in complex debt instruments and equity
investments, must be recognized at fair value.

All fair value movements on financial assets are taken through the statement of comprehensive income,
except for equity investments that are not held for trading, which may be recorded in the statement of
comprehensive income or in reserves {without subsequent recycling to profit or loss).

For financial liabilities that are measured under the fair value option, entities will need to recognize the
part of the fair value change that is due to changes in their own credit risk in OCI rather than profit or
loss. _

The new hedge accounting rules (released in December 2013) align hedge accounting more closely with
common risk management practices. As a general rule, it will be easier to apply hedge accounting going

forward. The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation.

Debt instrumernts

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing

the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

* Amortized cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent SPPI are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment
that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate
method.

e EVIPL. Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at
FVIPL. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is
not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the
statement of comprehensive income within other gains(losses) in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income.

The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That
is, whether the Company’s objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or to
collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable, then the financial assets' are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at
FVIPL. Factors considered by the Company in determining the business model for a group of assets
include past experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset’s
performance is evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are assessed and
managed and how managers are compensated.

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash
flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent SPPI. In
making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contractual cash-flows are consistent with a
basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit
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nsk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic
lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and measured at FVTPL.

Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, pius the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instruments measured
subsequently at amortized cost. For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective
Interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit
risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-

impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset,

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective, that

is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in
the issuer’s net assets.

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at FVTPL, except where the Company's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity instrument at FVTOCI.
The Company’s policy is to designate equity investments as FVTOCI when those investments are held for
the purposes other than to generate investment returns. When the election is used, fair value gains and
losses are recognized in OCI and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including disposal.
Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) are not reported separately from other changes in
fair value. Dividends, when representing a return on such investments, continue to be recognized in
profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL are recognized in net realized gains {losses) on
investments in the statement of comprehensive income as applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of

impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTOC! are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value.

As at June 30, 2019 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets at FVTOC].

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for ECL on investments in debt instruments that are measured
at amortized cost. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument. ‘

With the exception of POCI financial assets, ECLs are required to be measured through a loss allowance
at an amount equal to: '

Page 17 of 39
SEC Form 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.



¢ 12-month ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date, (referred to as Stage 1);
or : ,

o full lifetime ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the

. financial instrument, (referred to as Stage 2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk cn that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instrurnents, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as the
present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive arising from the weighting of multiple future economic
scenarios, discounted at the asset’s effective interest rate.

The Company measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that
share similar economic risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the
present value of the asset’s expected cash flows using the asset’s original effective interest rate, regardless
of whether it is measured on an individual basis or a collective basis.

The Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reportmg date or an
actual default occurring. -

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to
result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

Default

Critical to the determination of ECL is the definition of default. The definition of default is used in
measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination of whether the loss allowance is based on 12-
month or lifetime ECL, as default is a component of the probability of default (PD) which affects both
the measurement of ECLs and the identification of a significant increase in credit risk.

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default:

¢ the borrower is past due more than 1 day on any material credit obligation to the Company;
or ‘

» the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full.

When assessing if the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation, the Company takes into account
both qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information assessed depends on the type of the asset,
for example in corporate lending a qualitative indicator used is the breach of covenants, which is not
relevant for retail lending. Quantitative indicators, such as overdue status and non-payment on another -
obligation of the same counterparty are key inputs in this analysis. The Company uses a variety of
sources of information to assess default which are either developed internally or obtained from external
sources.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements to assess
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If there has been a

significant increase in credit risk the Company will measure the loss allowance based on lifetime rather
than 12-month ECL.
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The Company opted to use the practical expedient for financial assets with low credit risk in assessing
the ECL since the financial assets of the Company pertain to cash in banks, due from brokers and
accrued interest receivable, which meet the following requirements:

s it has a low risk of default; -

¢ the borrower is considered, in the short term, to have a strong capacity to meet its obligations;
and i

¢ the Company expects, in the longer term, that adverse changes in economic and business
conditions might, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
obligations. ‘

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows
expire or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
are transferred to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to contro! the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain/loss that had been
recognized in OCI and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, with the exception of equity
investment designated as measured at FVTOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss previously recognized in
OClI is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. :

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to exchange
financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Comipany or a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equity
instruments and is a non-derivative contract for which the Company is or may be obliged to deliver a
variable number of its own equity instruments, or a derivative contract over own equity that will or may
be settled other than by the exchange of 2 fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Company’s financial liabilities classified under this category include accrued expenses and other
payables, due to brokers and payable to fund manager.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statements of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

A right to offset must be available today rather than being contingent on a future event and must be

exercisable by any of the counterparties, both in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy.
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Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Share capital

Share capital consisting of ordinary shares is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable
to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds, net of tax.
Any excess of proceeds from issuance of shares over its par value is recognized as additional paid-in
capital. ‘

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represent accumulated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company after
deducting dividends declared. Retained earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy
as may be required by the standard’s transitional provisions.

Repurchase, disposal and reissuance of share capital (treasury shares)

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which
includes directly attributable cost, net of any tax effects, is recognized as a reduction from equity.
Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented in the reserve for own share
account. When treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as
increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is presented as additional paid-
in capital.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are recorded at historical cost. According to Financial Reporting
Bulletin (FRB) No. 6 as issued by SEC, these are classified as equity when all of the following criteria are
met:

a. the unissued authorized capital stock of the entity is insufficient to cover the amount of shares
indicated in the contract; :

b. there is Board of Directors’ approval on the proposed increase in authorized capital stock (for which
a deposit was received by the Company);

¢. there is stockholders” approval of said proposed increase; and

d. the application for the approval of the proposed increase has been presented for filing or has been
filed with the SEC.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are classified as liability, when any of the above criteria are not
met.

Prepayments

Prepayments represent expenses not yet incurred but already paid in cash. Prepayments are initially
recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit or
loss as these are consumed in operations or expire with the passage of time,

Prepayments are classified in the statements of financial position as current asset when the cost of
services related to the prepayments are expected to be incurred within one (1) year or the Company’s
normal operating cycle, whichever is longer. Otherwise, prepayments are classified as non-current assets.
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Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. [ncome is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the
normal course of business.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Realized gains or losses

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of investments are determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the investments and is recognized in profit or loss.

Fair value gains or losses

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair values of investments are disclosed under the policy on
financial assets.

Other income

Other income is income generated outside the normal course of business and is recognized when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be measured reliably.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease in future economic benefit related to a
decrease in an asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses are
recognized in profit or loss on the basis of: (i) a direct association between the costs incurred and the
earning of specific items of income; (ii) systematic and rational allocation procedures when econormic
benefits are expected to arise over several accounting periods and the association with income can only
be broadly or indirectly determined; or, (iii) immediately when an expenditure produces no future
economic benefits or when, and to the extent that, future economic benefits do not qualify, or cease to
qualify, for recognition in the statements of financial position as an asset.

Expenses in the statements of comprehensive income are presented using the function of expense
method. Investment expenses are transaction costs incurred in the purchase and sale of investments.
Operating expenses are costs attributable to administrative and other business expenses of the Company
including management fees and custodianship fees.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the

measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements
is determined on such basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Levels 1, 2 or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
Habilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
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¢ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Related Party Transactions

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the Company and a
related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significant influence over the
other party in making financial and operating decisions. An entity that is a post-employment benefit
plan for the'employees of the Company and the key management personnel of the Company are also
considered to be related parties.

Taxation

- Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax, final tax and deferred tax expense.

Current tax

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the statements of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Company’s current tax expense is calculated using 30% regular corporate income tax (RCIT) rate or
2% minimum corporate income tax {MCIT) rate, whichever is higher.

Final tax

Final tax expense represents final taxes withheld on interest income from cash in banks, special savings
deposits and fixed-income securities and final taxes withheld on proceeds from sale of listed equity
securities. :

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred taix
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination} of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities ate measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and these relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred taxes for the year

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred taxes are also recognized
in OCI or directly in equity, respectively.
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Foreign Currency

Transactions in currencies other than functional currency of the Company are recorded at the rates of ~
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting. period, monetary
assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing at the date the fair value was determined. Gains and losses arising on
retranslation are included in profit or loss for the year, except for exchange differences arising on non-
monetary assets and liabilities when the gains and losses of such non- monetary items are recognized
directly in equity. Non-monetary assets and llablhtles that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for:

¢ Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as adjustments
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.

* Exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks.

* Exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur, which are recognized initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary
iterns.

Earnings {Loss) per Share

The Company computes its basic earnings per share by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings (loss) per share, profit or loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding are
adjusted for the effects of deposits for future stock subscriptions which are dilutive potential ordinary
shares.

Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)

The Company computes its NAVPS by dividing the total net asset value as at the end of the reporting
period by the number of issued and outstanding shares and shares to be issued on deposit for future
stock subscriptions.

Events After the Reporting Period

The Company identifies events after the end of the reporting period as those events, both favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue. The financial statements of the Company are adjusted to reflect
those events that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. Non-
adjusting events after the end of the reporting period are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when material.
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4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

June 30, 2019 December 2018

Cash in Bank $ 177,451 ‘ % 186,678

5, FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

‘ June 30, 2019 December 2018

Clobal mutual funds $ 5,924,645 $5,446,422

Global exchange traded funds 289,901 160,268

Investment in mutual fund 193,628 171,555

$ 6,408,174 $ 5,778,245

Net gains on investments recognized in profit or loss arising from held-for-trading financial
assets are as foliows: ‘

June 30, 2019 December 2018
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments $ 532,782 ($ 556,899)
Net realized gains on investments 122,209 220,818

$ 654,991 ($ 336,081)

6. DUE FROM/TO BROKERS

Due from brokers account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising from the sale of

investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are settled three (3) days after
the transaction date.

Counterparties to the contract are not allowed to offset payable and receivable arising from the
purchase and sell of investments.

7. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

June 30, 2019 _ December 2018

Prepaid Expenses $ 2,226 $ 139
8. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES

June 30, 2019 December 2018
Due to investors $ - $ 1,977
Professional fees - 1,143 1,621
Custodianship fees ‘ 1,444 1,005
Withholding and documentary stamp taxes 732 697
Others 2,084

$ 5,403 $ 5,300

Due to investors pertains to cash deposited by investors for subscription to the mutual funds
which are yet to be processed at period end.

Other accrued expenses refers to accrual of taxes and licenses and printing and supplies for the
period. These payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled within the year.
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9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business, the Company transacts with entities which are considered
related parties under PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures.

The details of transaction with related parties and the amounts paid or payable are set out

below:
. Transactions
Nature of as of end of Outstanding
Transaction the Quarter Balances Terms Condition Notes
December
Q22019 Q22019 2018

SLAMCI - Fund Manager

$ 10,220 $ 9,456 Non-interest bearing; 1.65%

Management $57,370 . Unsecured;

Distribution and of average daily net assets; ~ Unguaranteed
Transter fees settled in cash on or before

the 15th day of the
following month a

Key Management Personnel

Directors’ Payable on demand; Unsecured
Fees $ 2,794 $ - $ b

Settled in cash

As of June 30, 2019, below is the outstanding investment of the Company in Sun Life Prosperity
Dollar Starter Fund, Inc. to comply with the liquidity requirement rule of SEC ICA-IRR as

amended.
Shares Amount
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Starter Fund, Inc. 188,354 $ 193,628
10. EQUITY
2019
Shares Amount

Authorized:
at P1.00 par value
At January 1 6,000,000 P 6,000,000
Increase in authorized shares 4,000,000 4,000,000

10,000,000 10,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
AtJanuary t : 5,999,706 $ 131,994
Issuance during the period 220 5
At June 30 5,999,926 $ 131,999
Treasury shares:
At January 1 49,193 $ 52,659
Acquisition 169,865 184,617
Reissuance (147,386) {158,787)
At June 30 71,672 $ 78,490
Deposits for future subscriptions
At January 1 - $ -
Receipts of DFFS 5,002 539
Redemption of DFFS (5002) (5,391)
At June 30 - $
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Incorporation

The Company was incorporated on September 4, 2015 with 6,000,000 authorized shares with a par
value of 1.00. The SEC approved the registration on March 22, 2016.

Approved changes

On September 7, 2015, the shareholders approved the blanket increase of the Company’s authorized
share capital up to 100,000,000,000 shares with a par value of P1.00 per share. The increase will be
implemented by the Chairman of the Board of Directors and President of SLAMCI acting jointly in
tranches.

On September 21, 2017, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and the President of
SLAMCI jointly authorized the increase in Authorized Capital Stocks by Four Million Pesos (P4,000,000)
divided into Four Million (4,000,000) shares at a par value of P1 per share. This increases the authorized
capital stock from P6,000,000 divided into 6 million shares to 10,000,000 divided into 10 miilion
shares.

All Deposits for Future Stock Subscribtions (DFES) received in 2017 amounting to $2,093,638 were
classified as equity since the Company has met the conditions required for such recognition.

On July 25, 2018, SEC approved the additional Four Million (4,000,000) shares increase in ACS, from
Six Million {6,000,000} shares to Ten Million (10,000,000) shares at a par value of P1.00 per share.

Pending Application

On September 18, 2018, the SEC received the registration statemnent filed by the Company to register the
approved Four Million (4,000,000) shares. :

In October 2018, the Company received a letter from SEC via fax directing the Company to amend the
filed registration staternent based on SEC comments. The Company's response was received by SEC on
the same month.

In March 2019, the Company received a letter from SEC via email directing the Company to submit

explanation to OGA findings in connection with the registration of approved Four Million (4,000,000)
shares.

On May 30, 2019, SEC received the Company’s revised registration statement and responses to OGA’s
comments in relation to the registration of approved 4,000,000 shares increase.

In June 2019, the Company received a letter from SEC via email directing the Company to submit
explanation to OGA findings in connection with the registration of approved Four Million {4,000,000)
shares. The Company’s response was received by SEC on July 26, 2019.

Currently, the Company is awaiting the SEC approval of the registration statement for the 4,000,000
shares increase.

Stock Dividend

On March 13, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the declaration of stock dividends amounting to
up 10 2% of the outstanding shares with record date of April 30, 2018, and payout date of July 20, 2018.

Said declaration is conditional on the shareholders’ approval during the stockholders’ meeting on
July 18, 2018.

Subsequently, on June 29, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the amendment of the dates of the
declaration of stock dividends equivalent to 2% of the outstanding shares for stockholders of record to
July 31, 2018, for payout on September 28, 2018.
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On September 21, 2018, it was reported to the SEC that a declaration of stock dividends amounting to
up to 2% of the outstanding shares with record date of July 31, 2018, and payout date of September 28,
2018, or any reasonable date after approval of SEC on the stock dividend declaration has been obtained.

On October 26, 2018, 4,001,401 shares or 69.48% of the outstanding capital stock as at September 28,
2018 were present in person or by proxy; and by majority of the Board of Directors present, the
declaration of 2% stock dividends to shareholders of record as of September 28, 2018 has been
approved. The Board unanimously approved to move the dividend payout date from December 21,
2018 to October 26, 2018.

Current state

As at June 30, 2019, the Company has authorized capital of Ten Million (10,000,000) shares each witha
par value of P1 per share.

The following table shows the number of institutional and retail investors and the percentage of their
investments, and the geographic concentration of investments as of June 30, 2019.

% Ownership of % Ownership of Retail
Institutional Investors Investors
20.54% 79.46%
Area Percentage of Investments
LUZON 91%
VISAYAS 7%
MINDANAC 2%
TOTAL 100%

11. ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

_ June 30, 2019 December 2018
APIC $ 5,908,402 $ 5,908,559
12, NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE
June 30, 2019 December 2018
Total equity $ 6,572,228 $ 6,010,307
Issued and Fully paid Shares 5,928,254 ' 5,950,513
NAVPS $  1.1086 $ 10100

Net Asset Value Calculation
The net asset value shall be calculated by adding:

e The aggregate market value of the portfolio securities and other assets;
s  The cash on hand;

* Any dividends on stock trading ex-dividend; and
* Any accrued interest on portfolio securities,

And subtracting;
¢ Taxes and other charges against the fund not previously deducted;
+ Liabilities
*  Accrued expenses and fees; and
*  Cash held for distribution to investors of the fund on a prior date.
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Price Determination Of The Assets Of The Investment Company

The value of the assets of the Investment Company shall be determined based on the following:

a. If quoted in an organized market, based on official closing price or last known
transacted price;

b. 1f unquoted or quoted investments where the transacted prices are not represented
or not available to the market, based on fair value; Provided 'further that in determining
the fair value of investments, the Fund Manager shall, with due care and good faith:

* Have reference (o the price that the Investment Company would reasonably
expect to receive upon the sale of the investment at the time the fair value is
determined;

* Document the basis and approach for determining the fair value.

Below table shows the investment combany return information of the Fund in the last five {5) recently
completed fiscal years:

Yields NAVPS NAVPS date
Year on year yield (1-year) 4.46% $1.0827 June 29, 2018
3 Year - Simple 13.47% $0.9967 June 30, 2016
SYear - Simple - - June 30, 2014

The Company was incorporated on September 4, 2015 and started its commercial operations on May 5,
2016,

13. INTEREST INCOME

June 30, 2019 june 30, 2018
Fixed-income securities $ - $ 5,527
Special Savings deposit - 121
Cash in banks 67 53
$ 67 $ 5,701
14. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE /

The calculation of the earnings per share for the quarter is based on the following data:

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period $ 587,904 $ (203,368)
Weighted average number of outstanding shares for '
the purpose of computing earnings / loss per
share 5,968,334 5.914,336
Basic and diluted earnings/loss per share . $ 0.099 $ 0.034

15. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent

to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to fair value are observable.

Page 28 of 39
SEC Form 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.



Note Level 1 Level 2 Total

June 30, 2019
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:

Global mutual funds 5 $5,924,645 $ - $5,924,645
Global exchange traded funds 5 289,901 - 289,901
Investment in mutual fund 5 193,628 - 193,628
$6,408,174 $ - $6,408,174
December 31, 2018
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:

Global mutual funds 5 $5,446,422 $ - - $5,446,422
Global exchange traded funds 5 160,268 - 160,268
Investment in mutual fund 5 171,555 - 171,555
$5,778,245 $ - $5,778,245

In 2018, the fair value of special savings deposits is based on discounted cash flow analysis
using prevailing market interest rates. Investments in mutual funds are valued at their published
NAVPS as at reporting date.

There were no transfers to other levels during the period. Total unrealized gain or loss on
investments relating to financial assets that are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting
period are presented separately in the statements of comprehensive income.

Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial assets and financial liabilities
are shown below:

2019 2018

Carrying  Carrying Carrying
Notes Amounts Amounts Amounts Fair Values

Financial Assets

Cash in banks 4 $177,451 $186,678  $186,678 $186,678
Due from brokers 6 - - 60,001 60,001
$246,679 $246,679 $246,679 $246,679

Financial Liabilities
Accrued expenses and

other payables 8 $ 4,671 $ 4,671 $ 4,603 $ 4,603
Payable to fund
managet 9 10,220 10,220 9,456 9,456

$14,801 $14,891  $14,059 ' $14,059

The difference between the carrying amount of accrued expenses and other payables disclosed in
the statements of financial position and the amount disclosed in this note pertains to
withholding and documentary stamp taxes that are not considered financial liabilities.

Due to the short-term maturities of cash in banks, due from brokers, accrued interest receivable,
accrued expenses and other payable
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations . .

The Performance of the Company could be measured by the following indicators:

1.

Increase/Decrease in Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS). NAVPS is computed by
dividing net assets (total assets less total liabilities) by the total number of shares issued and
outstanding plus the total number of units outstanding due to deposit for future
subscriptions (DFFS) and for conversion to shares, if any, as of the end of the reporting day.
Any increase or decrease in NAVPS translates to a prospective capital gain or capital loss,
respectively, for the Fund’s shareholders. :

Net Investment Income. Represents the total earnings of the Fund from its investment

securities, less operating expenses and income tax. This gauges how efficiently the Fund has
utilized its resources in a given time period.

Assets Under Management (AUM). These are the assets under the Fund’s disposal. This
measures  investor confidence (increase/decrease brought about by investor
subscriptions/redemptions) as well as the growth of the Fund (increase/decrease brought
about by its operational income and market valuation of its assets and liabilities).

Cash Flow. Determines whether the Fund was able to achieve the optimal level of liquidity

by being able to meet all its scheduled payments, while maintaining at the same time the
maximum investments level and minimum cash level.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Material Changes in the 2" Quarter Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position and Statements of Changes in Equity-June 30, 2019 vs. Dec.31, 2018

For the Period Ended S:;::nl; 3;3&:;:18 Movement Per;::/l:;a 8¢ | MDAS

Cash and cash equivalents | $§ 177451 [ $ 186,678 1 $  (9,227) -4.94% |Liquidity requirements are still met.

Financial assets at fair value ) The ir.xclrease was due to acquisition of investments in equity

through profit or loss 6,408,174 | 5,778,245 629,929 10.90%|securities and impact of favorable market condition during

pro .

the period.
This account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising

Due from brokers ) 60,001 (60001)|  -100.00% from t%le sale f)f inves@mts processed on or before the
reporting period, which are settled three (3) days after the
transaction date.

Other current assets 2,206 139 2087|  1501.440p| 18 2CCOURt perains to prepaid expenses to be amorized
until end of the accounting period.

Total Assets 6,587,851 | 6,025,063 562,788 1407.40%

Accrued expenses and 5,403 5,300 103 1.94% 2018 ou‘tstanding prO?eeds pa).fable to investor's seftled in 2019

other payables was partially offset by increase in accrual of various expenses.

Payable to Fund Manager 10,220 9,456 264 8.08% 1Sl.ight increase iln fees payabile to the Fl?l'ld Manager was due to
vigher redemption fees during the period.

Total Liabilities 15,623 14,756 867 10.02%

Share capital 131,999 131,994 5 0.00%

Additional paid in capital 5,908,402 | 5,908,559 (157) 0.00%

Retained earnings 610,317 22,413 5879041  2623.05%|Net income for the second quarter of 2019.

Treasury Shares (78,490) (52,659) {25,831} 49.05%
The increase was mainly from net income due to unrealized

ins on investments during the quarter of 2019 compared to

Net Assets 5 6572728 | 36010307 | § 561,921 %.35% ialllrealized losses from inveftmer?ts recognized at theznd of
2018,

Net Assets Value per Share] 3 1.1086 | $ 1.0100 | $ 0.0986 9.76%
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The Company was able to meet alt its monetary obligations to its shareholders (for redemption) and .
creditors for the period covered. It does not foresee any event that could trigger a direct or contingent
financial obligation that is material to its operations.

No material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent

. obligations}, and other relationships of the Company with unconsolidated entities/other persons were

created during the reporting period. There are also no known trends, events, or uncertainties that have
had or that are reasonably expected to have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on net
sales/revenues/income from continuing operations and liquidity.

There are no significant elements of income that did not arise from the Company’s continuing
operations.

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Six months ended - June 30, 2019 vs. June 30, 2018

. “30-Jun-19. 30-Jun-18 Percentage
For the Period Ended Unaudied | Unaudited Movement (%) MDAS

The decrease was mainly due to lower realized trading gains

Investment Income $ 122668 | $ 207,649 | $ (84,981) -40.93%|from disposal of investments during the period compared to
gains recognized from same period last year.

Investment Expenses 581 96 485 505.21% Higher commission expenses during the period.
The decrease was mainly due to lower miscellaneous expense

Operating Expenses 66,955 91,183 (24,228) -26.57% |during the period which was partially offset by higher
directors fees as of second quarter.

Net Unrealized Gains 532782 (319,710) 852492 266.65% Increas.e due to impact of favorable market condition during

{Losses) on Investments the period.

Provision for Income Tax 10 28 (18) 64.29% Final taxes of interest income earned from fixed income
investment,

Net Investment Income : :

(Loss) $ 587,904 | 5 (203,368)| $ 791,272 389%

Average daily net asset value from January to June 2019 and January to June 2018 is
$6.416,961 and $ 8,098,416, respectively.

The capital structure of the Fund consists of issued capital. The $1,500,000 subscription represents seed
capital from Sun Life Asset Management Company Inc. The Fund manages capital and Net Asset Value
per Share (NAVPS) to ensure that the Company's net asset value remains competitive and appealing to
prospective investors.

Income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. Income is measured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivablé for services provided in the
normal course of business.

The Fund manages its capital to ensure that the Fund will be able to continue as a going concern while

maximizing returns to'stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality debt and equity
securities from domestic issuers.

There are no- other significant events and transactions from the last annual reporting period that is
required for disclosure in this quarter.
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PART II -RISK MANAGEMENT

Item 1. Financial Risk Exposures of the Company

1. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: Market risk, which includes fair value
interest rate risk and equity price risk; credit risk; and liquidity risk. The Fund Manager exerts best efforts
to anticipate events that would negatively affect the value of the Company’s assets and takes appropriate
actions to counter these risks. However, there is no guarantee that the strategies will work as intended.
The policies for managing specific risks are summarized below:

Interest Rate Risk: Bonds are bought and sold continuously at various interest rates; Market conditions
and prevailing interest rates may cause the prices at which the Funds can sell their assets to go down, selling
their assets for a price lower than for what they purchased it and incurring losses in the process. These
would be reflected as a lower NAVPS, possibly resulting in a decrease in the value of an investment, It is
possible that the Funds may sell their assets at a price lower than acquisition cost because the Fund
Manager needs cash to pay redemptions or would like to use the money to take advantage of better
investment opportunities.

The Funds will manage interest rate risk by actively monitoring the prevailing interest rate environment.
During periods of rising rates, falling prices, and widening of credit spreads, the Fund Manager will reduce
the duration of the portfolio. During periods of falling rates, rising prices, and narrowing credit spreads, the
Fund Manager will increase the duration of the portfalios.

Credit Risk: Investments in bonds carry the risk that the issuer of the bonds might not be able to meet its
interest and principal payments. In which case, the value of the bonds will be adversely affected and may
result in a write-off of the concerned asset held by the Fund, resulting to a significant decrease in its NAVPS.
To mitigate this risk, each Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty passes through a stringent credit process to
determine whether its credit quality complies with the prescribed standards of the Fund. The credit quality
of the Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty is reviewed periodically to ensure that excellent credit standing is
maintained. Moreover, a 15% exposure limit to a single entity is likewise observed. -

Equity Risk: Companies issue equities, or stocks, to help finance their operations and future growth. A
company'’s performance outlook, market activity and the larger economic picture influence its stock price.
When the economy is expanding, the outlook for many companies will be positive and the value of their
stocks should rise. The opposite is also true. The value of a Fund is affected by changes in the prices of the
stocks it holds. The risks and potential rewards are usually greater for small companies, start-ups, resource
companies and companies in emerging markets. Investments that are convertible into equity may also be
subject to interest rate risk.

Foreign Investment Risk: The Fund invests in securities issued by corporations in, or governments of,
countries other than the Philippines. Investing in foreign securities can be beneficial in expanding your

investment gpportunities and portfolio diversification, but there are risks associated with foreign
investments, including;

» companies outside of the Philippines may be subject to different regulations, standards,
reporting practices and disclosure requirements than those that apply in the Philippines;

* the legal systems of some foreign countries may not adequately protect investor rights;

* political, social or economic instability may affect the value of foreign securities;
foreign governments may make significant changes to tax policies, which could affect
the value of foreign securities; and

s foreign governments may impose currency exchange controls that prevent a Fund from
taking money out of the country.

Fund Manager Risk: The performance of the Funds is also dependent on the Fund Manager's skills.
Hence, the Fund may underperform in the market and/or in comparison with similar funds due to
investment decisions made by the Fund Manager, and may also fail to meet the Fund’s investment
objectives. The Board of Directors of the Funds, however, shall ensure that all investment policies and
restrictions enumerated in this Prospectus are strictly followed.

Page 32 of 39
SEC Form 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.



Geographic Concentration Risk: Some Funds may invest a relatively large portion of their assets in issuers
located in a single country, a small number of countries, or a particular geographic region. As a result, the
performance of these Funds could be closely tied to the market, currency, economic, political, regulatory,
geopolitical or other conditions in such countries or region, and could be more volatile than the
performance of funds with more geographically-diversified holdings.

Passive Management Risk: Some Funds may invest in other mutual funds that are not actively managed,
such as index funds. Passively managed funds would not sell a security if the security’s issuer was in
financial trouble, unless the security is removed from the applicable index being replicated. The passively
managed fund must continue to invest in the securities of the index, even if the index is performing poorly.
That means the passively managed fund won't be able to reduce risk by diversifying its investments into
securities listed on other indices. As a result, the performance of a passively managed fund may differ
significantly from the performance of an actively managed fund. This may in turn affect the performance
of a Fund that invests in such passively managed fund. ‘

Underlying Fund Risk: Some Funds may pursue its investment objectives indirectly by investing in
shares of other mutual funds, incduding exchange-traded funds, in order to gain access to the strategies
pursued by those underlying funds. There can be no assurance that any use of such multi-layered fund of
fund structures will result in any gains for a Fund. If an underlying fund that is not traded on an
exchange suspends redemptions, a Fund will be unable to value part of its portfolio and may be unable
to redeem shares. Underlying funds that are traded on an exchange are subject to the following risks that
do not apply to conventional mutual funds: (i) an exchange-traded fund’s units often trade on the
exchange at a premium or discount to the net asset value of such units; (ii) an active trading market for
an exchange-traded fund’s units may not develop or be maintained, and (iii) there is no assurance that
the exchange-traded fund will continue to meet the listing requirements of the exchange.

Liquidity Risk: The Funds are usually able to service redemptions of investors within 7 business days
after receiving the notice of redemption by paying out redemptions from available cash or cash
equivalents. When redemptions exceed these liquid holdings, the Funds will have to sell less-liquid
assets, and during periods of extreme market volatility, the Funds may not be able to find a buyer for
such assets. As such, the Funds may not be able to generate enough cash to pay for the redemptions
within the normal 7-day period. :

Dilution Risk: Being an open-end mutual fund, various investors may effectively subscribe to any
amount of shares of the Fund. You then face the risk of your investments being diluted by the shares of
the other investors of the Fund. The influence that the investors can exert over the control and
management of the Fund decreases proportionately.

Large Transaction Risk: If an investor in a Fund makes a large transaction, the Fund'’s cash flow may be
affected. For example, if an investor redeems a large number of shares of a Fund, that Fund may be
forced to sell securities at unfavorable prices to pay for the proceeds of redemption. This unexpected sale
may have a negative impact on the net asset value of the Fund.

Non-Guarantee: Unlike deposits made with banks, an investment in the Fund is neither insured nor
guaranteed by the PDIC. You carry the risk of losing the value of your investment, without any
guarantee in the form of insurance. Moreover, as with any investment, it is important to note that past
performance of the Fund does not guarantee its future success.

Not Insured: You should be aware that your investment in the Funds is not insured with the Philippine

Deposit Insurance Corporation (“PDIC”). The Fund Manager is prevented by law to guarantee any
return.

Regulatory Risk: The Funds’ operations are subject to various regulations, such as those affecting
accounting of assets and taxation. These regulations do change, and as a tesult, investors may experience
lower investment returns or even losses depending on what such a regulatory change entails. For
example, higher taxes would lower returns, and a mandated precautionary loan loss provisions could
result in the Fund experiencing a loss in the value of assets
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The above risk factors are by no means exhaustive. New and/or unidentified risks may arise given the .
fast changing financial markets and economic environment.

Classification of the Fund into high, moderate or low risk investment: Given its investment objective -
provide moderate and consistent returns through diversified investments in fixed income securities such
as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked
securities issued by corporations globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such
securities - the Fund is classified as a moderate-risk investment.

Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximizing returns to stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality
debt and equity securities from domestic issuers.

The Company is guided by its Investment Policies and Legal Limitations. All the proceeds from the sale
of shares, including the original subscription payments at the time of incorporation constituting the
paid-in capital, is held by the pertinent custodian banks.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued capital.

The Company manages capital and NAVPS to ensure that the Company’s net asset value remains
competitive and appealing to prospective investors.

The Company is also governed by the following fundamental investment policies:

a. Itdoes not issue senior securities;

b. It does not intend to incur any debt or borrowmg In the event that borrowing is necessary, it
can do so only if, at the time of its incurrence or immediately thereafter, there is asset coverage
of at least 300% for all its borrowings;

¢. It does not participate in any underwriting or selling group in connection with the public
distribution of securities, except for its own share capital;

d. It generally maintains a diversified portfolio. Industry concentrations may vary at any time
depending on the investment manager’s view on the prospects;

e. It does not invest more than twenty percent (20%} of its net assets in real estate properties
and developments, subject to investrnent restrictions and/or limitations under applicable
law, if any.

f. Itdoes not purchase or sell commodity futures contracts;

It does not make any loan to other persons, or to other interested persons such as the
members of the Board of Directors, officers of the Fund and any affiliates, or affiliated
corporations of the Fund. However, it shall engage in legally permissible lending operations
considered by its Board of Directors to be financially solid and sound.

h. The asset mix in each type of security is determined from time to time, as warranted by
economic and investment conditions;

1. Subscribers are required to settle their subscriptions in full upon submission of then'

application for subscriptions.

The Fund may use various techniques to hedge investment risks. and;

k. It does not change its investment objectives without the prior approval of a majority of its
shareholders.

The Investment Policies refer to the following:

a. Investment Objective - to provide moderate and consistent returns through diversified
investments in fixed income securities such as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-
traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities,

b. Benchmark -65% JP Morgan Global Aggregate Bond Index (JPM GABI) + 30% MSCI All
Country World Index (MSCl ACWI) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate.

¢ Asset Allocation Range - the Company allocates its funds available for investments among
cash and other deposit substitute, fixed-income securities and equny securities based on
certain proportion as approved by Management.
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Other matters covered in the investment policy include the fees due to be paid to the Fund Manager with
management, distribution and transfer agency fees each set at an annual rate of 1.65% of the net assets
attributable to shareholders on each valuation day.

As at June 30, 2019, the Company is in compliance with the above requirements and minimum equity
requirement of the SEC of P50,000,000. . ‘

3. The amount and description of the company’s investment in foreign securities:

As of reporting period June 30, 2019, the Company’s investment in listed foreign equity securities are as
follows:

June 30, 2019
Name of issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Market Value
WEL EQ S USD GL QUALITY GROWTH ' $ 929,902
SCH FI C USD GLOBAL BOND 640,830
BGF FI A2 USD ASIAN TIGER BOND 302,477
MFS EQ 1 USD EURO RESEARCH 56,469
MSI EQ Z USD US ADVANTAGE 363,664
MSI FE 1 USD GLOBAL BOND 676,758
SPD EQ USD MSCI ACWI ETF 289,901
PBR EQ Y USD JAPAN SMALL CAP ‘ 32,511
JPM FI C USD INCOME ACC 494,447
NOM FI 1 USD US HIGH YIELD 434,710
PIM FI 1 USD INCOME INSTI ACC - 432,280
PBR EQ Y USD AX] SMALL CAP 183,066
MES EQ 11 USD CONTINENTAL EUR 86,945
INV FI H USD US SENIOR LOAN 199,342
EFG FI 1 USD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN 237,108
ISH FI USD GL AGG BOND 854,136
$6,214,546

4. Significant accounting judgments made in classifying a particular financial instrument in the fair
value hierarchy.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, Management is required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on the historical

experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations, that Management has

made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a leve] that reflects how groups of financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes
judgment reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and
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their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are
managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets
measured at amortized cost that are derecognized prior to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the
asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business
model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the
classification of those assets.

The Company measures its financial assets at amortized cost if the financial asset qualifies for both SPPI
and business model test. The Company’s business model is to hold the asset and to collect its cash flows
which are solely payments of principal and interest. All other financial assets that do not meet the SPPI
and business model test are measured at FVTPL,

Significant increase of credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL assets for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. PFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In
assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account
qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information.

The Company considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk
when one or more of the qualitative and quantitative criteria have been met.

As at June 30, 2019, the Company's financial instrument measured at amortized cost has not
experienced a significant increase in its credit risk.

Models and assumptions used

The Company uses various models and assumptions in measuring the fair value of financial assets.
Judgment is applied in identifying the most appropriate model for each type of asset, as well as for
- determining the assumptions used in these models.

Functional currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the
functional currency of the Company has been determined to be the US dollar {USD). The USD is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency being
used to report the Company's results of operations.

Puttable shares designated as equity instruments

The Company designated its redeemable share capital as equity instruments when the Company adopted
the amendments in PAS 32, Financial Instruments. Presentation, and PAS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statements: Financial Instruments Puttable at Fair Value and Obligations Arising on Liguidation, effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009. The Company's share capital met the
specified criteria to be presented as equity.

A puttable financial instrument includes a contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem
that instrument for cash or another financial asset on exercise of the put. As an exception to the
definition of a financial liability, an instrument that includes such an obligation is classified as an equity
instrument if it has met all the following features:

a. it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the entity's net assets in the event of the entity’s

liquidation. The entity’s net assets are those assets that remain after deducting all other
claims on its assets;

b. it 1isin the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;
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c. all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

d. apart from the contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem the instrument
for cash or another financial asset, the instrument does not include any contractual
obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to exchange
financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the entity, and it is not a contract that will or may be settled in the
entity's own equity instruments; and

e. the total expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognized net assets or the
change in the fair value of the recognized and unrecognized net assets of the entity over the
life of the instrument (excluding any effects of the instrument).

As at June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018, the recognized amount of share capital representing
puttable shares in the statements of financial position amounted to $131,999 and $131,994,
respectively. :

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the Company’s key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of each reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Probability of default {PD)

PD constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given
time horizon, the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.

As at June 30, 2019, the Company assessed a nil probability of default for all of its financial assets
measured at amortized cost.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from
collateral and integral credit enhancements.

The Company uses portfolio averages from external estimates sourced out from Standard and Poor's
(S&P) as the LGD estimates.

Estimating loss allowance for ECL

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortized cost
and FVTOCI is an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behavior.

A number of significant judgments are also required in applying the accounting requirements for
measuring ECL, such as:

» Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;
» Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; and

» Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios and the associated
ECL.
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Estimating allowances for doubtful accounts

The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts related to its receivables based on
assessment of specific accounts when the Company has information that certain counterparties are
unable to meet their financial obligations. In these cases, judgment used was based on the best available
facts and circumstances including but not limited to, the length of relationship with the counterparty
and the counterparty’s current credit status based on credit reports and known market factors. The
Company uses judgment to record specific reserves for counterparties against amounts due to reduce the
expected collectible amounts. These specific reserves are re-evaluated and adjusted as additional
information received impacts the amounts estimated.

The amounts and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if different judgments were
made or different estimates were utilized. An increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts would
increase the recognized operating expenses and decrease current assets.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount at the end of each reporting period and reduces deferred tax
assets {o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no assurance that the Company will
generate sufficient taxable profit that will allow all or part of its deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Based on Management's expectation of the Company’s future taxable income, the Company did not
recognize the deferred tax assets as at June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018.

Determining fair value of investments in debt securities classified as financial assets at FVTPL

The Company carries its investments in traded debt securities and special savings deposits at fair value,
which requires the use of accounting estimates and judgment. Since market interest rate is a significant
component of fair value measurement, fair value would differ if the Company applied a different set of
reference rates in the valuation methodology. Any change in the fair value of these financial assets would
affect profit or loss and equity.

Compliance with. Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act {(FATCA)

In accordance with the requirements of the US Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and the
Intergovernmental Agreement ("IGA") between the Government of the United States of America and the
Government of the Republic of the Philippines to Improve International Tax Compliance and to
Implement FATCA which was signed last July 13, 2015, the Fund has registered with the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) and has obtained its own Global Intermediary Identification Number (“GIIN") as
a sponsored entity. Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. ("SLAMCI") continues to assume
responsibilities for the Fund's FATCA compliance as the Sponsoring Entity and has implemented FATCA
onboarding processes and procedures as well as system enhancements to monitor its new and pre-
existing account holders who are U.S. Persons and have U.S. Indicia.

The Fund, together with its Sponsoring Entity, SLAMCI, is preparing to comply for FATCA reporting on
the date which will be set by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as soon as the IGA has been ratified by the
Senate.
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SIGNATURES

- Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

[ssuer : Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.
'Principal Financial/Accounting Officer/Comptroller: 2N
Signature and Title : Treasurer Candy@ Esteban
Date : August 19, 2019
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
Schedule of Financial Soundness Indicators and Financial Ratios
June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018

2019 2018

Current/ Liguidty Ratios

a. Current ratio : 421.68:1 408.31:1

b. Quick ratio 421.68:1 408.31:1

c. Cash ratio 11.36:1 12.65:1

d. Days in recetvable ‘ : N/A N/A

e. Working capital ratio 1.00:1 1.00:1

f. Net working capital to sales ratio 55.58:1 25.76:1

g. Defensive Interval Ratio 8,855.30:1 12700.53:1
Solvengy Ratios

a. Long-term debt to equity ratio N/A N/A

b. Debt to equity ratio ' 0.002:1 0.002:1

c. Long term debt to total asset ratio N/A N/A

d. Total debt to asset ratio 0.002:1 0.002:1
Asset to equity ratio 1.00:1 1.00:1
Interest rate coverage ratio N/A N/A
Profitabitity Ratio
2. Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) mar 419 212
depreciati%n and amortzation .

(EBITDA) matgin 4.79 -2.12
c. Pre-tax margin 4.79 -2.12
d. Effective tax rate 0.00% -0.01%
e. Post-tax margin 479.26% -211.94
- f. Return on equity 9.34% -6.67%

g. Return on asset 0.32% -6.06%
Capital intensity ratio 53.70:1 25.82:1

Dividend payout ratio N/A N/A



SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC,
Schedule Required yades SRC Rule 68

i Percentage of [nvestment in a Single Enterprise to Net Asaer Yalue
As of lune 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018

Trepsury Notes (1SINY
UST18286BC07

Equities
FRANKLIN TEMPLETON INVESTMENT FUINDS - Li§
OPPORTUNITIES FUNLD
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-JAPANESE
OPTORTUNITIES
FRANKLIN TEMPLETON INVESTMENT FUNDS - LS
QPPORTUNITIES FUND

SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-US LARGE CAP
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTTON FUND-EMERGING
MARKETS

SCHROGDER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-ASIAN EQUETY
YVIELD

SCHRODER INTHRNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-GLOBAL BOND
BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND

S MERIDLAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH FUND

AMFR MERIDLAN FUNDS-US TOTAL RETURN BOND FUIND

MES MERIDIAN FUNDS-EMERGING MARKETS DEBT FUND
MIS MERIDIAN FUNDS-GLOBAL HIGH YIELD FUND

BLACK ROCK GLODAL FUNDS-US DOLLAR HIGH YIELD ROND
FUND

WELLINGTON AANAGEMENT FUNDS LUNEMBOURG-
WELLINGTON GLOBAL QUALITY GROWTH FUND

MIS MERIDIAN FUNDSE-ASIA PACTFIC EX-]APAN FLND
MORGAN STANLEY US ADVANTAGE FUND

MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL BOXD FUND
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-GLOBAL HIGH
YVIELD

SPDR MSCL ACKT UCITS ETF

PINEBRINGTHE IAPAN SMALL CAP EQUITY FUND

IPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME FUND

NOMEL 1 UGSD US HIGH YIELD

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR $STARTER FUND, ING

PIMCO GLOBAL [INVESTORS SERIES PLC-DIVERSIFIED INCOME
DURATION HEDGED FUND

PN F] 1 USEY INCOME TNSTT ACC
PBR LY LS AXI SAALL CAD
INVFIHUSD G 1OR LOAN

EFG FLT USD NEW CAD WLTHY NTN
ISH F1 V8D GL AGG BOND

PN

Investment
(Matker Value)

640,830

3Gz 477
50,470

929,902

301,664
676,738

289,901

32,511
494,447
434710
193,628

432,280
183,166
199,342
237,108
85,136

86,945

puli]

" Net Asser Viloe

6372228

657228
6,572,228
65712,228
6572228
63572228
6,572,228

6,572,212

6,572,228
6372228
6,572.228
6,572,228
6,372,228

6572228

6,572,228
6,572,228
6,372,128

6,572,108

6,571,228

6,572,228
6,572,228
6,572,228
6,572,228
6,572,328

6,572,228

6,572,228
6,572,238
6,572,228
6572218
6,572,228
6,572,218

%o over NAV

CLOPD

n.00%

L

Q1R

000

Qs

.00

9.75%

XL
1.86%
AR
0.00%
0.00%

OneRe

1415%

000%
553%

10.30%

0.00%

341%
0.49%
7.52%
6.61%
2.495%

0.00%

6.58%
2.79%
3.03%
361%
130K
1.3%

Investment

(Marker Valug)

177341

262,302
146,711

&72,112

183,735
838,478

160,268

62,804
850,050
299.610
171,555

837.069

823,843
91,39

2018

Nee Asser Vitlue

6,010,307

6,010,307
6,010,307

6,016,507

6,010,307
6,010,307

6,010,307
6,010,207
6,010,307
6,010,307
6,010,307

6,010,307

6,010,307
6,010,307

%o aver NAV

295%

4.36%
2%

14.51%

3.06%

13.95%

261%
1.04%
14.14%
4.08%
185%

13.93%

13.12%
1.5M%



ii.  Totl [nvestment of the Fund 10 the Oumnndiﬁg Securities of an lnvestee Company
As of June 30, 2019 and Decembuer 31, 2018

wr 2018
_ Oursandmg . . Crrsranding
forad Securificsof an b over Investee foral Securities of i1 % aver Investee
fvestment - Invesment
Tavestee Company Investee Company
Lquicies
- - - 1125 2,117,034, i

SCHRODIR INTERNATIONAL SELECTION JUND-US LARGE CAD AERON a0
c R - - . oo 43283 2,191,882, (LT - -
SCHROINIR INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUNI-GLOBAL BOND
BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FLINDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND A 2,662,53,000 0.0 6,671 231741000 0008
MIFS MERMIAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH PUND 270 O 833 1,793,745,000 0.00%
WELLINGTON MANAGEAMIENT FLINDS LUNEMBOURG-

N I A Ry 36,429 *ABGO,551, 100 W%
WELLINGTON GLOBAL QUALITY GROWTH FUND Fe Be.551 D.0%
MORG AN STANLEY 'S ADVANTAGE FUND 3477 hhie AF s 2287 7.746,959.000 Q.00

13,00 1,000 L0 & 20 592, g
MORGAN STANLEY ENVESTAENT FUNIDE - GLOBAL BORD FUND 6 619,331,008 R 184 S2698.000 000%
SPOR MSCIACKT UCTTS BT 2170 1.622,372,000 0.0 1420 1,463,358,000 0P
PINGBRIDGE JARAN SALALL CAP EQUITY FUND 380 574,100,000 R 803 707,120,000 0000
IPMORGAN FUNDS-IENCOA(E ND 3947 766,892,000 (L5 7,360 311,360,000 C.00Fa
1,416 +,020,080,000 1v ) 4 1,061 663,038,000 0085
NOMURA FUNDS [RELAND-NOXMURA U$§ HIGH YIELD BONE) FLIND ' o0 06 663,038 oo
SUN LIFE PROSPERITY ROLLAR STARTER FUND, [N 188334 5,793,386 323% 168,920 5,784,004 2.07%
PINCO CLOBAL INVESTORS SERIFS PLC-DIVERSIFIED INCOMTE PR
- - LI 63,704 1,331,103,0010 X8
DURATION HEDGL FUND . v Uk Olarn
PINCO GIS INCOME FUND 18,365 73,241,563,000 0.00P 57,803 61,373,406,000 0.00%
PINEBRLDGE ASEA EX [APAN SMALL CAP EQUITY FUND 273 783,860,006 0.00% 137 652,600,000 0.00%%
INV FILH USD LIS SENIOR LOAN 1,159 6,165,276,000 (dr4) - - -
EFG Bl 1 ISD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN 1737 1,106,860,000 000 - - -
[SH '} USD GL AGG BOND 165,900 2,352,405,000 (101% - - -
MES MERIBIAN FUNDS - CONTINENTAL BUROPEAN LQUITY 6,004 e 000 - - -
i Toral Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assers to Total Assea
As of fune 30, 2017 and December 31, 2018
019 2018
Total Liguid and Semi-Liquid Atsets 6,547,851 0,025,063
TOTAL ASSETS 6.587.851 6,025,063
Toral Investment in Liguid or Semi-Liqid Assers o Totad Assers 100P% 1%
iv. Toual Opersting Expenscs to Total Net Worth
Az of lune 30, 2019 and Decomber 31, 2018
2019 - 2018
Tonl Operating lispenscs 66,935 170,742
bwempe Daily Ner Worth N 6,416,951 1,496,833
Tl Operating Expeses 10_Average Dady Net Worth L% 228%
v. Toual Assets 1o Total Borrowings
s of June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018
2019 2018
Total Asacts . 6587851 025,063
Tota) Borrowings 15,023 14,756

Torak Aasets 1o Torl Boemnvings A2168% 43831%



SUN LIFE OF PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC,
Schedule of Investments
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss

june 30, 2019

December 31, 2018

Number of Shares / Number of
. ) Principal Amount Shares / Amount Shown in
Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Market Value | Aggregate Cost Principal
of Bonds and Balance Sheet
Notes Amount of '
Bonds and Notes
Equities
WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT FUNDS LUXEMBOURG-WELLINGTON
GLOBAL QUALITY GROWTH FUND 31,707 18 929902 | § 729,235 36,429 | % 872,112
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-US LARGE CAP . - . 1,125 177,311
BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND 7,105 302,477 283,404 6,671 262,302
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-EURQPEAN RESEARCH FUND 270 56,470 51,842 833 146,711
MORGAN STANLEY US ADVANTAGE FUND 3,477 363,664 322,159 2,287 183,735
MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL BOND FUND 14,006 676,758 639,846 18,629 838,478
SPDR MSC1 ACWI UCITS ETE 2,170 289,901 273,760 1,420 160,268
PINEBRIDGE JAPAN SMALL CADP EQUITY FUND 389 32,511 43,759 805 62.804
IPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME FUND 3,947 494,447 453,888 7,360 850,050
NOM FI 1USD US HIGH YIELD 1,416 434,710 416,261 1061 299,610
SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR STARTER FUND, INC 188,354 193,628 191,225 168,920 171,555
PIMCC GLOBAL INVESTORS SERIES PLC-DIVERSIFIED INCOME
DURATION HEDGEID FUND . - - - 63,704 837,069
PIM FT11USD INCOME INSTI ACC 28,365 432,250 401,389 57,803 824,843
"BR EQ Y USD AX] SMALL CAP 273 183,066 175,999 157 91,398
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUND-GLOBAL BOND 45,288 640,830 615,376
[NV FI H USD US SENIOR LOAN 1,159 199,342 199,806
EFG FI L USD NEW CAP WLTHY NTN 1.737 237,108 230,000
ISH F1 USD GL AGG BOND . 165,900 854,136 845,253
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS - CONTINENTAL EUROPEAN EQUITY FUND 6,004 86,945 72,985 - .
GRAND TOTAL 501,569 | § 6,408,174 | § 5,947,186 367,203 | $5,778,245
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Asset Management

This document contains key informatian clients of Sun Life Presperity Dollar Wellspring fund should know about, Mare snformation can be found In the Fund's praspectus. Ask a Sun
Life Financial Advisar or contact Sun Life Asset Management Company. Inc.. at 845-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@suntife.comor visit wyrw.sunhifefunds com.

Launch Date May 5, 1016 Minimum Holding Period 180 days Fupd Doructure Mutual Fund (Shares) .
Fund Size ) USD 6,576,541.10 Management and Distribution Fee 1.50% Minimum Subscription UsD 1.000
Net Asset Yalue Per Share ‘ 1.0956 Transfer Agency Fee ' C.15% Minimum Subsequent UsD 200}
Benchmark G4k Boomberg Banclays Clobal Agpregsle Totdl tarly Redemption Fee - 1.00% Risk Classification Maoderate ,

Herurn Bdon Yolue Uniedpea USD « 50 MECH
AW+ 55 30-doy LBD Dezs Ratg

'
i

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund aims to provide moderate and consistent retums thiough diversified investments in fixed income
securities such as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-traditional investraents and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globatly, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities. :

The Fund is suitable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance and medium to long-term investrent horizon. This is for investors who want higher
yields compared to traditionat fixed income securities [e.g. savings accounts, time deposits, bonds) but a lower amount of rigk relative to equities.

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographical Aliocation

1. Wellington - Global Quality Growth, 14.58%

2.JP Morgan income Fund. 10.73% T— ) US Equities 4.43%
/Lﬁ i X . . \ - European Equities 2.54%
3. Morgan Stanley - Glabal Bond, 10.58% ; Offshora Mutust Funds 89,705 \ * Asia and EM Equities 2.47%
- S " # High Yield Debt 7.33%
4 Schroders - Global fond, 10.5% i \ i! # Short Term Placements 2635 -, \ ’ iGlliballFixed Income 40.42%
- o » ' . ’ ‘Asia Fi
5, PIMCO - GIS Income Fund, B.7% \ C 't ¢ash and Cther Liquid Assets cL ® Asia Fixed Income 5.02%
. L ‘TG *Global Equities 25.26%
\\\ ’_;( Japan Equities 0.57%
—— Global Aggrepate Bond 11.96%
How has the Fund performed? Market Review
' +  Global equities rose 3.20% in April, white giobal bonds declined -
0.30%. as the ten-year US, Treasury yield rose nine basis points to
YD 2.50% to end the month,
Return + The 10-year yield averaged 2.5294% in April, down from the 2.5751%
in Mareh, : :
« US 1Q19GDP came in at an annualized rate of +3.2%, beating market
expectations. Observers note that the one-off gain in inventories and
1-Year tower imports during the period could be masking weaker data in
Return consumer spending, durable goods and private investment.
« US. President Trump considers imposing tariffs on approximately
: $11bn worth of Furopean Union exports. The move is seen as a
0.00% 5.00% 10.00% retaliatory action stemming from European firms providing subsidies
8 Benchmark: 655 Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Total Return index® + 30% to Airbus SE, the primary rival of America's Boeing Co,
MSCI ACWL + 5% 30-day UiSD Dap Rate
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund - lran threatens to ‘close’ the Strait of Hormuz, a key shipping corridor

for roughly one-third of globy 1L aborne traded oil. This follows US.
removal of waivers which ternporarily allowed select nations to
purchase oil from [ran.

“Benchmark Bffectivity Date,

Disclaimer: The
using theie rospet
Pailipgines and
the previeus day to proside investors an acurate Lampanissn of fumd gorfor

sl are valied

s berseen the | * The Fund has returned 8.46% YTD. outperforming the benchmark by
¥t s as of 216 basis points, primarily due to its global and U.S. large-cap equities.

aibving funds of the Suri Lite Prosperity Dotler W
1idVPS a5 of previous day due to the tme i

[sctaimer: Mutual Fund perforrmance deperds on varioos market and econs sonlitions. Past perfeos
aay difter froms the orginal investment. information contaned in tis anees do not con
Firmncial Advises.

ATNCE 1§ ROE & HUBIINTERE Of 2
1 rostnart advice. For

sture restes, Thus, returas are not guaranteed and
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May 31,2013

This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity Doltar Wellspring Fund should knew about. More informaticn can be found in the Fund's prospectus. Ask 2 Sun
Life Financial Advisor or contact Sum Life Asset Managernent Company. Inc.. at849-9888 or Phil-tf-Products@suniife.com or visit wew sunlfefuncs com,

 Launch Date

Razerr Wdon Vatue Unhadged USD + 30 84501
ALV 5% JU-dow USE D Rt

Lama —vrmn

May 5, 2076 Minimum Holding Period 180 days fund Structure Futual Fund (Shares} |
Fund Size USD 6,455,257.98 Management and Distribution fee 150% Mihimum Subscription UsSD 1,000,
Net Asset Yalue Per Share 1.0820 Transfer Agency Fee Q. 15% Mif_wimum Subsequent USD 200§
Benchmark 5% Moowmbery Barclays Slobal Aggregate Tatal £arly Redemption Fee 1.00% Ris'5< Classification Moderate |

What does the Fund invest in?

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings tnvestment Mix

1. Wellington - Global Guality Growth, 14.34%
2.JP Morgan Income Fund, 10.95%

3, Margan Stanley - Global Bond, 10.19%

4. Schroders - Global Bond, 3.62%

5. PIMCO - GIS Income Fund. 8.92%

gt
W
»
s

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund aims to provide modérate and cansistent returns through diversified investments in fixed income
securities such as sovereign debt. corporate debt and other non-traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globaily, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities.

The Fund is suitable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance and medium to long-term investment horizon. This is for investors who want higher
yields compared to traditional fixed income securities {e.g. savings accounts. time deposits. bonds) but a lower amount of risk relative to equities,

xOifshore Mutual Punds 94,475

®Short Term Placements 2.69%

Geographical Allocation

US Equities 4.15%
European Equities 2.38%
# Asia and EM Equities 1.99%
w High Yield Debt 7.03%
# Global Fixed Income 44.99%
d Asia Fixed Incorne 4.89%
K Global Equittes 22 47%
Japan Equities 0.31%
Global Aggregate Bond 11.59%

Cash and Other Liguid Adsets
2.54%

Return

1-Year
Return

10.35%
10.27%

3-year
Return

0.00% 5.00% 10.00% 15.00%
W Benchmark: 65% Bloomberg Barclzys Global Aggregate Total Return hndex* + 30%

M5C ACWI + 5% 30-day USD Dep Rate
+Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund

“Benchmark Effactivity Uate:

ay 5. 218 16 Decembdr
teturn index Jamgais 1.2

Bicombery k¥

.g}j_ 4]
[isesaimer. The tving funds of the 3un Life Fesperity Dallar Wellipring fund are valued
their respective FAVPS 3y of previous day due o the ume difl
nes znd the domicile countsies of these funds. Sm {
the previous day to provide mreestons an accurate compar

Market Review |

- Global equities declined in May failing -5.86%, while global bonds provided &
safe haven and returned +1.35%. The ten-year US. Treasury yield declined by
38 nasis points to close the merth as 2.125%

+  The 10-year yield averaged 2.39% in May, 14 bps down from the 2.53% in
April,

«  Trade tensions between the US. and China escalated, despite recent
negotiations going well. The LLS, imposed 25% tariffs on $200bn worth of
imports from China, and is considering increasing the coverage o an additional
$325bn worth of goods. China retaliated by imposing 25% tariffs on $60bn
worth of American goods.

+  Theresa May stepped down as UX. Prime Minister, following failed attempts at
securing parliament’s support for her withdrawal agreement from the European
Union, increasing the uncertainty for an orderly Brexit.

+  Ewrcpean Parlismentary elections resulted in quite some gains for anti-EU and
nationalist parties, but still not enough to outnumber the pro-EU majority and
push forth radical changes,

»  China's NBS Manufacturing PML fell into contraction territory at 4%.4 in May,
due to slowing growth, heightened trade tensions with the US. and lower
commaodity prices. ’

- The Fund has retumed 7.1 Y&, outpacing the benchmark by 198 basis
points, primarily due to its global and U5, large-cap equities.
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aimes: Mutual Fund perfomance deperds on various masket ;
may differ from the origmal investment. infermation contane;
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woooarhedn sLEEN Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund
Asset Management June 28,2019
This document contains key information clients of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund should know about. More informatien ¢an b found in the Fund's prospectus. Ask a Sun
Life Financial Adviscr or contact Sun Life Asset Managerment Company. Inc., at 849-9888 or Phil-MF-Froducts@sunlifecom 1 1% onwsunlifefunds.com.
[ i e mmmnm 5 @ e e - - - - VO - ‘
I
| Launch Date May 5, 2016 Minimum Halding Period 180 days fund Structure Mutual Fund (Shares) ,
| Fund Size - UsD 6,572,950.%2 Management and Distribution Fee 1.50% Minimum Subscription Use 1.000
Net Asset Vzlue Per Share . ©onesr? Transfer Agency fee 0.15% Minimum Subsequent UsD 200,
{ Benchmark 5% Blooirbery Daclays Globa! Aggregate Total tarly Redemption fee 1.00% Risk Classification Maderate |

Rewr o imdsr Value Urhedped USD » 504 MSCT

i

et e e i e L e v s B S UGSty PR OSSN S

ACWE + 5% 30-tdzy VM) Dop Rate

What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund &ims to provide moderate and consistent returns, through diversified investments in fixed income
securities such as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-traditional investments and in equity or equity-finked securities issued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities.

The Fund is suitable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance and medium to long-term investrment horizon. This is for investors whe want higher
yields compared o traditional fixed income securities (e.g. savings accounts, time deposits, bonds) but & lower amount of risk relative to equities.
Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographical Allocation

1. Weilington - Global Quality Growth, 14.15%
2. Blackrock - iShares Core Global Aggregate
Bond UCITS ETF, 12.99%

3. Morgan Stanley - Global Bond, 10.3%
4. Schroders - Global Bond, 9.7 5%
5.JP Morgan Income Fund, 7.52%

US Equities 5.85%
« European Equities 2.31%
 Asia and EM Equities 2.95%
» High Yield Debt 6.99%
# Global Fixed Income 48.92%
# Asia Fixed Income 4.87%

& Oifshore Mutual Funds 94.555%

B Short Term Placements 2.94%

Cash and Other Liquid Assets

2515 #Global Equities 19.63%
// Japan Equities 0.52%
L Global Aggregate Bond 7.96%
How has the Fund performed? Market Review
*  Global equities rose 6.59% in June. more than recouping the weakness
vio last month. Global bonds continued the strong performance seen in
Return May, adding 2.22% on the month. The ten-year U.S. Treasury yield
declined by 12 basis points to 2.00%.
* The 1C-year yleld averaged 2.07% in june, down 32 bps from the
i-Year 2.39% average in May.
Return
+ At the G-20 summit in Japan, U.S. President Donald Trump announced
he would delay the implementation of tariffs on an additional $300
3-year billion of Chinese goods. and re-start trade talks with China.
Return +  FOMC officials kept policy rates steady at the 2.25% to 2.50% range,
S R - while acknowledging market headwinds in the form lingering trade
0.00% 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% 20.00% tensions and incrementatly tighter financial conditions.
W Benchmark: 65% Bloomberg Barclays Globat Aggregate Total Return index* + 30% e . . . ) .
MSCI ACWI + 5% 30-day USD Dep Rate +  Chira's Caixin Markit A .oracturing purchasing managers' index (PM|)
Sun Life Prosperity Dotlar Weilspring Fund declined to 49.4 in June, down from 50.2 in May. This brings the index
R into cgntraction territory, below the 50-point mark, which signals
expansion.
+  The Fund has returned 9.77% YTD, outpacing the benchmark by 126
. A¥PS 25 of previous day due to the ume differe o bt ot the basis paints. primarity due to its global large-cap equities and short
Piippines and the doscile countries of these funds, Semitarly. data for the 35T ACWI s 33 of duratien d::versified band outlets.
the provius day to piovide investors an accurate comparison of § und performance

D aimer: Mutual Fund performance depends on varisus market and aconomiz conditions. fast
may differ from the original investment. Information contained in this Fund Fact Sheot do act
Financial Advisor

sformance i3 not a guaames o an indication of future resulds, This, returss ase not uzranteed and
constiture investmant advice. For more informaticr on cur masual funds, please consudt 2 Sun Life
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TOFILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. This Form may be signed by an executive officer of the issuer or by any other duly authorized
representative. The name and title of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the
signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the issuer by an authorized representative other than an
executive officer, evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the issuer shall be filed
with the Form.

2. One signed original and four conformed copies of this Form and attachments thereto must be
completed and filed with the Commission and, where any class of the issuer's securities are listed on a
Stock Exchange, one with that Stock Exchange, in accordance with SRC Rule 17-1. The information
contained in or filed with the Form will be made a matter of the public record in the Commission's and the
Exchange's files.

3. A manually signed copy of the Form and amendments thereto shall be filed with the Stock Exchange if
any class of securities of the issuer is listed thereon.

4. One signed original and four conformed copies of amendments to the notifications must also be filed
on SEC Form 17-L but need not restate information that has been correctly furnished. The Form shall be
clearly identified as an amended notification.

5. If the deadline for filing SEC Form 17-A or 17-Q specified in paragraph 2(b)(ii) of SRC Rule 17-1 is not
complied with, a fine will be imposed for each day thereafter that the Form is not filed.

SEC Form 1 7-L Instructions : |
February 2001



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-L

NOTIFICATION OF INABILITY TO FILE ALL OR
ANY PORTION OF SEC FORM 17-A OR 17-Q

Check One:

Form17-A [ ] Form17-Q [ v]
Period-Ended Date of required filing June 30, 2019
Date of this report Aﬁgust 13, 2019

Nothing in this Form shall be construed to imply that the Commission has verified any information
contained herein.

If this notification relates to a portion or portions of the filing checked above, identify the item({s) to which
the notification relates: SEC FORM 17-Q

1. SEC Identification Number €8201517778 2. BIR Tax Identification No. :  009-123-698

3. Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.
Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

4. Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation

5. Industry Classification Code: || (SEC Use Only)

6. 8F Sun Life Centre 5th Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taquig City 1634

Address of principal cffice ' Postal Code

7. (02}~ 5558888 ]
Issuer's telephone number, including area code

8 N.A :
Former name, former address, and former fiscal year, if changed since last report.

[ce]

. Are any of the issuer’s securities listed on a Stock Exchange?
Yes[ ] No[ X ]

If yes, disclose the name of such Stock Exchange and the class of securities listed therein:

SEC Form 17-L Instructions ‘ 2
Febroary 2001



Part | - Representations
If the subject report could not be filed without unreasonable effort or expense and the issuer seeks relief
pursuant to SRC Rule 17-1, the following should be completed. (Check box if appropriate)

(a) The reasons described in reasonable detail in Part il of this Form could not be estimated
without unreasonable effort or expense. [ ]

(b) The subject annual report on SEC Form 17-A, or portion thereof, will be filed on or before the
fifteenth calendar day foillowing the prescribed due date; or the subject quarterly report on SEC Form 17-
Q, or portion thereof, will be filed on or before the fifth day following the prescribed due date. [ v ]

{c) The accountant's statement or other exhibit required by paragraph 3 of SRC Rule 17-1 has
been attached if applicable. [ ]
Part Il - Narrative

State below in reasonable detail the reasons why SEC Form 17-A or SEC Form 17-Q, or portion thereof,
could not be filed within the prescribed period. (Attach additional sheets if needed.)

The Company’s SEC Form 17-Q for the quarter ending June 30, 2019 could not be completed and
~ filed within the prescribed period. The Company has yet to complete the review of its financial
statements with additional notes disclosures as required by SEC-OGA. The Company undertakes
to submit the report within five (5) calendar days after the prescribed deadline or upon actual
submission of the report to the Securities and Exchange Commission, whichever is earlier.

Part lll - Other Information

(@) Name, address and telephone number including area code, and position/titie of person to contact in
regard to this notification
Candy S. Esteban
Treasurer
Sun Life Centre §th Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634
555-8888

(b) Have all other periodic reports required under Section 17 of the Code and under Sections 26 and 141
of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding 12 months, or for such shorter period that
the issuer was required to file such report(s), been filed? If the answer is no, identify the report(s).

‘Yes [«v] No [) Reports: ..., NS

(¢) Is it anticipated that any significant change in resuits of operations from the corresponding period for
the last fiscal year will be reflected by the earnings statements to be included in the subject report or
partion thereof?

Yes [] No [wv]

If so, attach an explanation of the anticipated change, both narratively and quantitatively, and, if
appropriate, state the reasons why a reasonable estimate of the results cannot be made.

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 3
February 2001



SIGNATURE

’

Pursuant to the requirements of the SRC R;ule 17-1, the issuer has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized. '

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, inc.
Registrant's full name as contained in charter

A

CANDY S. ES\T_E/BM

Treasurer

Date: August 13, 2019

SEC Form 17-L Instructions 4
February 2001



